Wik
NSW The Hon. David Elliott MP

covernMent  Minister for Police and Emergency Services

Mr Stuart Smith

Director — Committees

NSW Legislative Council

Parliament House, Macquarie Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

via email budgetestimates@parliament.nsw.qgov.au

Dear Mr Smith

| write to you to request the transcript of my Budget Estimates hearing on the 12" March 2021
to make four amendments, listed below.

o Page 21 — request to change "authorised strength of 33" to "authorised strength of 83"

e Page 30 - request to change "With regard to fleet, the more than doubled budget for the
firefighting fleet is set to deliver 201 new appliances, 75 second-hand and refurbished
appliances—" to "With regard to fleet, the more than doubled budget for the firefighting
fleet is set to deliver 211 new appliances, 126 second-hand appliances — as well as 51
new logistics and command vehicles".

e Page 43 - request to change "Yes" to "The Entrance Police Station is included in the NSW
Police Force Capital Investment Plan as a future consideration under Phase 2 of the
Multipurpose Police Station Program."

o Page 43 — request to change "The project cost is $10.25 million" to "The project cost is
$10.25 million. Further works ($3.5 million over three years) were completed in June 2020."

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact my Senior Policy
Advisor, Dom Bondar, on or via email on

Yours sincerelv

The Hon. David Elliott MP
Minister for Police and Emergency Services
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